# LORETTA MCCULLER, LPN

Des Moines, IA 50315 (515) 805-9515 - ljmcculler@gmail.com

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Dependable healthcare team member with sound judgment, excellent clinical abilities and smooth bedside manner. Track and chart vitals and other markers to help patients, support team treatment goals and boost outcomes. I have 11 years of experience in the nursing field working as a certified Nursing Assistant before obtaining my nursing degree.

#### Skills

- Dementia and Alzheimer's knowledge
- Transporting patients
- Patient Care & Safety
- Bathing
- Toileting

- Feeding
- Grooming
- Assisting with physical therapy, doing range of motion exercises
- assisting with dental care

# WORK HISTORY

# 10/2021 to Current Certified Nursing Assistant

#### Fusion Medical Staffing, Travel Position – Omaha, NE

- Answered call lights and supported patient comfort and safety by adjusting bed rails and equipment.
- Promoted good oral and personal hygiene by aiding patients with shaving, bathing and teeth brushing.
- Cared for residents in assisted living facility and delivered high-quality support to meet needs.
- Provided nursing assistance to residents in a 120-bed long term care facility.

#### 10/2020 to Current Certified Nursing Assistant

#### Nextaff Staffing Agency - West Des Moines, IA

- Answered call lights and supported patient comfort and safety by adjusting bed rails and equipment.
- Assisted residents with activities of daily living including helping with meals, transferring using assistive devices, bathing, dressing and grooming.

10/2018 to 11/2020 Certified Nursing Assistant Bethany Life – Story City, IA provide high-quality patient are as an in-demand per-diem CNA within acute-care, rehabilitation, home-healthcare and nursing-home setting.

# 01/2016 to 10/2019 Certified Nursing Assistant

# Fountain West Health Care – West Des Moines, IA

- Answered call lights and supported patient comfort and safety by adjusting bed rails and equipment.
- Promoted good oral and personal hygiene by aiding patients with shaving, bathing and teeth brushing.

### **EDUCATION**

12/2020	<b>Diploma : Nursing</b> <b>Des Moines Area Community College -</b> Ankeny, IA
09/2010	<b>Certified Nursing Assistant Certification</b> <b>Mercy College of Health Sciences</b> - Des Moines, IA
05/2009	High School Diploma North High School - Des Moines, IA